
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Central Bedfordhsire 
Council 
Priory House 
Monks Walk 
Chicksands,  
Shefford SG17 5TQ 

 
  

  
please ask for Martha Clampitt 

direct line 01462 611032 
date 29 June 2009  

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
 

BUSINESS TRANSFORMATION OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 

 
 

Date & Time 
Monday, 6 July 2009 9.30 a.m. 

 
Venue at 

Room 14, Priory House, Monks Walk, Shefford 
 
 

 
Jaki Salisbury 
Interim Chief Executive 

 
To:     The Chairman and Members of the BUSINESS TRANSFORMATION OVERVIEW 
& SCRUTINY COMMITTEE: 
 

Cllrs M Gibson (Chairman), R W Johnstone (Vice-Chairman), R A Baker, 
Mrs A Barker, J A E Clarke, D J Hopkin, J G Jamieson, J Murray and J Nunn 
 

 
[Named Substitutes: 
 
Cllrs: P N Aldis, R D Berry, J Kane, Mrs J G Lawrence and J N Young] 

 
 

All other Members of the Council - on request 
 
 

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THIS 
MEETING 

 



 

AGENDA 

 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
  

Apologies for absence and notification of substitute members 
 

2. MEMBERS' INTERESTS 
  

 To receive from Members declarations and the nature thereof in relation 
to:-  
 
(a) Personal Interests in any agenda item 

 
(b) Personal and Prejudicial Interests in any agenda item 

 
(c) Any political whip in relation to items on the agenda 

 
 

3. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
  

If any 
 

4. PETITIONS 
  

To receive petitions in accordnace with the scheme of public participation set 
out in Annex 2 in Part 4 of the Constitution. 
 
 

5. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
  

To deal with general questions and statements from members of the public in 
accordance with the scheme of public participation set out in Appendix A 
referred to in the Public Participation Scheme. 
 
 

6. CALL-IN 
  

 
To consider any matter referred to the Committee for a decision in relation to 
call-in of a decision.  
 

7. DISCLOSURE OF EXEMPT INFORMATION 
  

To consider proposals, if any, to deal with any item likely to involve disclosure 
of exempt information as defined in the relevant paragraph(s) of Part I of 
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 prior to the exclusion of the 
press and public. 
 



 
Presentations 

 

Item Subject Page Nos. 

8 Directorate Presentation - Overview/Key Issues & 
Challenges 
To provide Members with an overview of the key issues 
and challenges facing the directorate in order to assist 
Members in establishing an annual work programme for 
the Committee. 
 
 

*   

9 Suggested Work Programme 
An open discussion surrounding appropriate topics for 
review. 
 
 

*   

10 Forward Plan 
To consider the current Forward Plan to determine if any 
items require review. 
 
 

*  1 - 12 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
C
en
tr
al
 B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ir
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 

F
o
rw
ar
d
 P
la
n
 o
f 
K
ey
 D
ec
is
io
n
s 

1 
Ju
ly
 2
00
9 
to
 3
0 
Ju
n
e 
20
10
 

  
1)
 
D
ur
in
g 
th
e 
pe
rio
d 
fr
om

 1
 J
u
ly
 2
00
9 
to
 3
0 
Ju
n
e 
20
10
, C
en
tr
al
 B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
 C
ou
nc
il 
pl
an
s 
to
 m
ak
e 
ke
y 
de
ci
si
on
s 
on
 th
e 
is
su
es
 s
et
 o
ut
 b
el
ow
.  

“K
ey
 d
ec
is
io
ns
” 
re
la
te
 to
 th
os
e 
de
ci
si
on
s 
of
 th
e 
E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
w
hi
ch
 a
re
 li
ke
ly
: 

 
 

- 
to
 r
es
ul
t 
in
 t
he
 in
cu
rr
in
g 
of
 e
xp
en
di
tu
re
 w
hi
ch
 is
, 
or
 t
he
 m
ak
in
g 
of
 s
av
in
gs
 w
hi
ch
 a
re
, 
si
gn
ifi
ca
nt
 (
na
m
el
y 
£2
00
,0
00
 o
r 
ab
ov
e 
pe
r 
an
nu
m
) 

ha
vi
ng
 r
eg
ar
d 
to
 th
e 
bu
dg
et
 fo
r 
th
e 
se
rv
ic
e 
or
 fu
nc
tio
n 
to
 w
hi
ch
 th
e 
de
ci
si
on
 r
el
at
es
; o
r 

 
 

- 
to
 b
e 
si
gn
ifi
ca
nt
 in
 te
rm
s 
of
 th
ei
r 
ef
fe
ct
s 
on
 c
om

m
un
iti
es
 li
vi
ng
 o
r 
w
or
ki
ng
 in
 a
n 
ar
ea
 c
om

pr
is
in
g 
on
e 
or
 m
or
e 
w
ar
ds
 in
 th
e 
ar
ea
 o
f C
en
tr
al
 

B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
. 

 
2)
 
T
he
 F
or
w
ar
d 
P
la
n 
is
 a
 g
en
er
al
 g
ui
de
 t
o 
th
e 
ke
y 
de
ci
si
on
s 
to
 b
e 
de
te
rm
in
ed
 b
y 
th
e 
E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
an
d 
w
ill
 b
e 
up
da
te
d 
on
 a
 m
on
th
ly
 b
as
is
. 
 K
ey
 

de
ci
si
on
s 
w
ill
 b
e 
ta
ke
n 
by
 t
he
 E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
as
 a
 w
ho
le
. 
 T
he
 M
em

be
rs
 o
f 
th
e 
E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
ar
e 
to
 b
e 
ap
po
in
te
d 
at
 th
e 
A
nn
ua
l G
en
er
al
 M
ee
tin
g 
on
 

18
 J
un
e 
20
09
. 

 
3)
 
T
ho
se
 i
te
m
s 
id
en
tif
ie
d 
fo
r 
de
ci
si
on
 m
or
e 
th
an
 o
ne
 m
on
th
 i
n 
ad
va
nc
e 
m
ay
 c
ha
ng
e 
in
 f
or
th
co
m
in
g 
P
la
ns
. 
 E
ac
h 
ne
w
 P
la
n 
su
pe
rs
ed
es
 t
he
 

pr
ev
io
us
 P
la
n.
  
A
ny
 p
er
so
n 
w
ho
 w
is
he
s 
to
 m
ak
e 
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
ns
 to
 t
he
 E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
ab
ou
t 
th
e 
m
at
te
r 
in
 r
es
pe
ct
 o
f 
w
hi
ch
 t
he
 d
ec
is
io
n 
is
 t
o 
be
 

m
ad
e 
sh
ou
ld
 d
o 
so
 to
 th
e 
of
fic
er
 w
ho
se
 te
le
ph
on
e 
nu
m
be
r 
an
d 
e-
m
ai
l a
dd
re
ss
 a
re
 s
ho
w
n 
in
 th
e 
F
or
w
ar
d 
P
la
n.
  A
ny
 c
or
re
sp
on
de
nc
e 
sh
ou
ld
 

be
 s
en
t 
to
 t
he
 c
on
ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce
r 
at
 t
he
 r
el
ev
an
t a
dd
re
ss
 a
s 
sh
ow
n 
be
lo
w
. 
 G
en
er
al
 q
ue
st
io
ns
 a
bo
ut
 t
he
 P
la
n 
su
ch
 a
s 
sp
ec
ifi
c 
da
te
s,
 s
ho
ul
d 
be
 

ad
dr
es
se
d 
to
 th
e 
H
ea
d 
of
 D
em

oc
ra
tic
 S
er
vi
ce
s,
 P
rio
ry
 H
ou
se
, M

on
ks
 W
al
k,
 C
hi
ck
sa
nd
s,
 S
he
ffo
rd
 S
G
17
 5
T
Q
. 

 
4)
 
T
he
 a
ge
nd
as
 fo
r 
m
ee
tin
gs
 o
f t
he
 E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
w
ill
 b
e 
pu
bl
is
he
d 
as
 fo
llo
w
s:
 

 
 

M
ee
tin
g 
D
at
e 

 
P
ub
lic
at
io
n 
of
 A
ge
nd
a 
 

 
12
 M
ay
 2
00
9 
  

01
 M
ay
 2
00
9 
 

 
 

23
 J
un
e 
20
09
 

15
 J
un
e 
20
09
  

 
 

21
 J
ul
y 
20
09
  

13
 J
ul
y 
20
09
  

 
 

18
 A
ug
us
t 2
00
9 
  

10
 A
ug
us
t 2
00
9 
 

 
 

15
 S
ep
te
m
be
r 
20
09
 

7 
S
ep
te
m
be
r 
20
09
  

 

Agenda Item 10
Page 1



 
13
 O
ct
ob
er
 2
00
9 
  

5 
O
ct
ob
er
 2
00
9 
 

 
 

10
 N
ov
em

be
r 
20
09
 

2 
N
ov
em

be
r 
20
09
  

 
 

8 
D
ec
em

be
r 
20
09
 

30
 N
ov
em

be
r 
20
09
  

 
 

12
 J
an
ua
ry
 2
01
0 

4 
Ja
nu
ar
y 
20
10
 

 
 

9 
F
eb
ru
ar
y 
20
10
 

1 
F
eb
ru
ar
y 
20
10
 

 
 

9 
M
ar
ch
 2
01
0 
 

1 
M
ar
ch
 2
01
0 

 
 

6 
A
pr
il 
20
10
 

25
 M
ar
ch
 2
01
0 

 
 

Agenda Item 10
Page 2



Ce
nt

ra
l B

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
 C

ou
nc

il 
 

Fo
rw

ar
d 

Pl
an

 o
f K

ey
 D

ec
is

io
ns

 fo
r t

he
 p

er
io

d 
1 

Ju
ly

 2
00

9 
to

 3
0 

Ju
ne

 2
01

0 
 

Ke
y 

De
ci

si
on

s 
Da

te
 o

f P
ub

lic
at

io
n:

 1
5 

Ju
ne

 2
00

9 
  

 Re
f 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo

r K
ey

 D
ec

is
io

n 
by

 
th

e 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

 
(a

nd
 in

te
nd

ed
 d

ec
is

io
n)

 

In
di

ca
tiv

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te

es
 a

nd
 D

at
e 

/ M
et

ho
d 

Do
cu

m
en

ts
 w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

Co
nt

ac
t M

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 O

ffi
ce

r (
M

et
ho

d 
of

 
Co

m
m

en
t a

nd
 C

lo
si

ng
 D

at
e)

 

1.
 

M
ed
iu
m
 T
er
m
 F
in
an
cia
l 

St
ra
te
gy
 2
01
0/
11
 to
 

20
14
/1
5 
-  

To
 c
on
sid
er
 th
e 
St
ra
te
gy
. 

  

21
 J
ul
y 
20
09
 

 
   

Re
po
rt 

 
Co
m
m
en
ts
 b
y 
24
/0
6/
09
 to
 C
on
ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

M
at
t B
ow
m
er
, H
ea
d 
of
 F
in
an
cia
l S
er
vic
es
 

(in
clu
di
ng
 P
ro
cu
re
m
en
t) 

m
at
t.b
ow
m
er
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 T
el
: 

03
00
 3
00
 4
25
4 

 
2.
 

M
id
 B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
 D
ist
ric
t 

Co
un
cil
 F
in
an
cia
l O
ut
tu
rn
 

20
08
/0
9 
-  

To
 re
po
rt 
on
 th
e 
G
en
er
al
 

Fu
nd
 a
nd
 C
ap
ita
l 

Pr
og
ra
m
m
e 
ou
ttu
rn
s;
 to
 

de
te
rm
in
e 
th
e 
fin
an
cin
g 
of
 

th
e 
Ca
pi
ta
l P
ro
gr
am
m
e 
fo
r 

20
08
/0
9;
 to
 re
po
rt 
on
 th
e 

Tr
ea
su
ry
 M
an
ag
em
en
t 

ac
tiv
ity
 fo
r 2
00
8/
09
 to
 m
ee
t 

th
e 
re
qu
ire
m
en
ts
 o
f t
he
 

Co
un
cil
’s 
Tr
ea
su
ry
 

M
an
ag
em
en
t S
tra
te
gy
 a
nd
 

th
e 
CI
PF
A 
Co
de
 o
f 

Pr
ac
tic
e 
on
 T
re
as
ur
y 

M
an
ag
em
en
t i
n 
th
e 
Pu
bl
ic 

Se
ct
or
. 

 

21
 J
ul
y 
20
09
 

 
Po
rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de
r (
Co
rp
or
at
e 

Re
so
ur
ce
s)
  

  

Re
po
rt 

 
Co
m
m
en
ts
 b
y 
24
/0
6/
09
 to
 C
on
ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

Br
ia
n 
M
ew
, I
nt
er
im
 F
in
an
cia
l S
er
vic
es
 M
an
ag
er
, 

M
BD
C 
br
ia
n.
m
ew
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
01
46
2 
61
10
70
 

   

Agenda Item 10
Page 3



 Re
f 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo

r K
ey

 D
ec

is
io

n 
by

 
th

e 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

 
(a

nd
 in

te
nd

ed
 d

ec
is

io
n)

 

In
di

ca
tiv

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te

es
 a

nd
 D

at
e 

/ M
et

ho
d 

Do
cu

m
en

ts
 w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

Co
nt

ac
t M

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 O

ffi
ce

r (
M

et
ho

d 
of

 
Co

m
m

en
t a

nd
 C

lo
si

ng
 D

at
e)

 

3.
 

Be
df
or
ds
hi
re
 C
ou
nt
y 

Co
un
cil
 F
in
al
 O
ut
tu
rn
 

20
08
/0
9 
-  

To
 n
ot
e 
th
e 
Ca
pi
ta
l a
nd
 

Re
ve
nu
e 
O
ut
tu
rn
 p
os
itio
ns
 

fo
r B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
 C
ou
nt
y 

Co
un
cil
 a
nd
 to
 a
pp
ro
ve
 th
e 

se
tti
ng
 u
p 
of
 s
pe
cif
ic 

ea
rm
ar
ke
d 
re
ve
nu
e 

re
se
rv
es
, t
he
 le
ve
l o
f 

ge
ne
ra
l r
es
er
ve
s 
to
 b
e 

sh
ar
ed
 b
et
we
en
 C
en
tra
l 

Be
df
or
ds
hi
re
 a
nd
 B
ed
fo
rd
 

Bo
ro
ug
h 
Co
un
cil
s 
an
d 
an
y 

im
pl
ica
tio
ns
 fo
r s
uc
ce
ss
or
 

au
th
or
itie
s.
 

 

21
 J
ul
y 
20
09
 

 
Po
rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de
r (
Co
rp
or
at
e 

Re
so
ur
ce
s)
  

  

Re
po
rt 

 
Co
m
m
en
ts
 b
y 
24
/0
6/
09
 to
 C
on
ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

Ny
re
e 
Ho
ne
, H
ea
d 
of
 C
or
po
ra
te
 F
in
an
ce
 

ny
re
e.
ho
ne
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 T
el
: 

01
23
4 
27
63
59
 

   

Agenda Item 10
Page 4



 Re
f 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo

r K
ey

 D
ec

is
io

n 
by

 
th

e 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

 
(a

nd
 in

te
nd

ed
 d

ec
is

io
n)

 

In
di

ca
tiv

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te

es
 a

nd
 D

at
e 

/ M
et

ho
d 

Do
cu

m
en

ts
 w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

Co
nt

ac
t M

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 O

ffi
ce

r (
M

et
ho

d 
of

 
Co

m
m

en
t a

nd
 C

lo
si

ng
 D

at
e)

 

4.
 

So
ut
h 
Be
df
or
ds
hi
re
 D
ist
ric
t 

Co
un
cil
 O
ut
tu
rn
 2
00
8/
09
 - 
 

To
 re
po
rt 
on
 th
e 
G
en
er
al
 

Fu
nd
 a
nd
 C
ap
ita
l 

Pr
og
ra
m
m
e 
ou
ttu
rn
s;
 to
 

de
te
rm
in
e 
th
e 
fin
an
cin
g 
of
 

th
e 
Ca
pi
ta
l P
ro
gr
am
m
e 
fo
r 

20
08
/0
9;
 to
 re
po
rt 
on
 th
e 

Tr
ea
su
ry
 M
an
ag
em
en
t 

ac
tiv
ity
 fo
r 2
00
8/
09
 to
 m
ee
t 

th
e 
re
qu
ire
m
en
ts
 o
f t
he
 

Co
un
cil
's 
Tr
ea
su
ry
 

M
an
ag
em
en
t S
tra
te
gy
 a
nd
 

th
e 
CI
PF
A 
Co
de
 o
f 

Pr
ac
tic
e 
on
 T
re
as
ur
y 

M
an
ag
em
en
t i
n 
th
e 
Pu
bl
ic 

Se
ct
or
.  

 

21
 J
ul
y 
20
09
 

 
   

Re
po
rt 

 
Co
m
m
en
ts
 b
y 
24
/0
6/
09
 to
 C
on
ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

Br
ia
n 
M
ew
, I
nt
er
im
 F
in
an
cia
l S
er
vic
es
 M
an
ag
er
, 

M
BD
C 
br
ia
n.
m
ew
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
01
46
2 
61
10
70
 

   

5.
 

Ch
an
ge
 to
 a
rra
ng
m
en
ts
 fo
r 

16
-1
9 
Ed
uc
at
io
n 
Tr
ai
ni
ng
 - 
 

To
 a
dv
ise
 o
f c
ha
ng
es
 

m
ad
e.
  

  

21
 J
ul
y 
20
09
 

 
SR
G
 p
ar
tn
er
s 
 

  

Re
po
rt 

 
Co
m
m
en
ts
 b
y 
24
/0
6/
09
 to
 C
on
ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

Sy
lvi
a 
G
ib
so
n,
 In
te
rim
 A
ss
ist
an
t D
ire
ct
or
, P
ol
icy
, 

Pl
an
ni
ng
 a
nd
 C
om
m
iss
io
ni
ng
 

sy
lvi
a.
gi
bs
on
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 T
el
: 

03
00
 3
00
  5
52
2 

 
6.
 

Em
pt
y 
Dw
el
lin
g 

M
an
ag
em
en
t O
rd
er
s 

Re
vie
w 
-  

To
 re
vie
w 
th
e 
O
rd
er
s.
 

 

21
 J
ul
y 
20
09
 

 
   

Re
po
rt 

 
Co
m
m
en
ts
 b
y 
24
/0
6/
09
 to
 C
on
ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

M
r T
 K
ea
ve
ne
y,
 A
ss
ist
an
t D
ire
ct
or
 H
ou
sin
g 

Se
rv
ice
s 

to
ny
.k
ea
ve
ne
y@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 T
el
: 

03
00
 3
00
 5
21
0 

 

Agenda Item 10
Page 5



 Re
f 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo

r K
ey

 D
ec

is
io

n 
by

 
th

e 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

 
(a

nd
 in

te
nd

ed
 d

ec
is

io
n)

 

In
di

ca
tiv

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te

es
 a

nd
 D

at
e 

/ M
et

ho
d 

Do
cu

m
en

ts
 w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

Co
nt

ac
t M

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 O

ffi
ce

r (
M

et
ho

d 
of

 
Co

m
m

en
t a

nd
 C

lo
si

ng
 D

at
e)

 

7.
 

Lo
ca
l T
ra
ns
po
rt 
Pl
an
 - 
 

To
 re
ce
ive
 a
nd
 a
pp
ro
ve
 

th
e 
re
co
m
m
en
de
d 

ap
pr
oa
ch
  

 

21
 J
ul
y 
20
09
 

 
   

Re
po
rt 

 
Co
m
m
en
ts
 b
y 
24
/0
6/
09
 to
 C
on
ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r 

Jo
hn
 A
us
tin
, I
nt
er
im
 H
ea
d 
of
 T
ra
ns
po
rt 
St
ra
te
gy
 

jo
hn
.a
us
tin
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 T
el
: 

01
23
4 
22
86
87
 

 
8.
 

St
re
et
 L
ig
ht
in
g 
& 
Br
id
ge
 

M
ai
nt
en
an
ce
 S
tra
te
gi
es
 - 
 

Th
is 
pa
pe
r i
s 
to
 g
ai
n 
a 

st
ee
r f
ro
m
 E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
on
 

ho
w 
be
st
 to
 m
an
ag
e 
an
 

ag
ei
ng
 s
tre
et
 lig
ht
in
g 
st
oc
k 

an
d 
to
 a
dv
ise
 M
em
be
rs
 o
n 

ho
w 
es
se
nt
ia
l m
ai
nt
en
an
ce
 

wo
rk
 w
ill 
be
 c
ar
rie
d 
ou
t t
o 

en
su
re
 s
af
e 
us
ag
e 
of
 th
e 

Co
un
cil
’s 
br
id
ge
 s
tru
ct
ur
es
. 

 

18
 A
ug
us
t 2
00
9 

 
Po
rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de
r (
Su
st
ai
na
bl
e 

De
ve
lo
pm
en
t) 
 

Di
re
ct
or
 o
f S
us
ta
in
ab
le
 

Co
m
m
un
itie
s 
 

Po
lic
e 
 

Co
m
m
un
ity
 G
ro
up
s 
 

  

Re
po
rt 

 
Co
m
m
en
ts
 b
y 
02
/0
8/
09
 to
 C
on
ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

Ba
sil
 J
ac
ks
on
, A
ss
ist
an
t D
ire
ct
or
 H
ig
hw
ay
s 

ba
sil
.ja
ck
so
n@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 T
el
: 

01
23
4 
22
84
77
 

   

9.
 

Pr
op
er
ty
 A
cq
ui
sit
io
ns
 a
nd
 

Di
sp
os
al
s 
M
on
ito
rin
g 
-  

St
an
di
ng
 it
em
 fo
r k
ey
 

de
cis
io
ns
 a
nd
 q
ua
rte
rly
 

ba
sis
 m
on
ito
rin
g 
an
d 

re
po
rti
ng
 o
f a
ll p
ro
pe
rty
 

tra
ns
ac
tio
ns
  

 

18
 A
ug
us
t 2
00
9 

 
Ite
m
s 
wi
ll h
av
e 
be
en
 re
vie
we
d 
an
d 

as
se
ss
ed
 b
y 
th
e 
CB
C 
Ca
pi
ta
l 

As
se
ts
 M
an
ag
em
en
t G
ro
up
 

(C
AM

G
). 
 

  

Re
po
rt 

 
Co
m
m
en
ts
 b
y 
22
/0
7/
09
 to
 C
on
ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

M
ar
k 
Ba
ss
et
t, 
Sp
ec
ia
lis
t A
dv
iso
r -
 P
ro
pe
rty
 

m
ar
k.
ba
ss
et
t@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
Te
l: 

01
23
4 
27
68
89
 / 
07
93
9 
03
81
05
 

   

10
. 

M
ed
iu
m
 T
er
m
 

Ac
co
m
m
od
at
io
n 
Pl
an
 - 
 

To
 re
vie
w 
th
e 
st
ra
te
gy
 fo
r 

CB
C 
of
fic
e 

ac
co
m
m
od
at
io
n.
  

 

18
 A
ug
us
t 2
00
9 

 
M
an
ag
em
en
t T
ea
m
  

CA
M
G
  

Al
l S
er
vic
e 
Ar
ea
s 
 

  

Re
po
rt 

 
Co
m
m
en
ts
 b
y 
22
/0
7/
09
 to
 C
on
ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

M
ar
k 
Ba
ss
et
t, 
Sp
ec
ia
lis
t A
dv
iso
r -
 P
ro
pe
rty
 

m
ar
k.
ba
ss
et
t@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 T
el
: 

01
23
4 
27
68
89
 / 
07
93
9 
03
80
15
 

  

Agenda Item 10
Page 6



 Re
f 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo

r K
ey

 D
ec

is
io

n 
by

 
th

e 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

 
(a

nd
 in

te
nd

ed
 d

ec
is

io
n)

 

In
di

ca
tiv

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te

es
 a

nd
 D

at
e 

/ M
et

ho
d 

Do
cu

m
en

ts
 w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

Co
nt

ac
t M

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 O

ffi
ce

r (
M

et
ho

d 
of

 
Co

m
m

en
t a

nd
 C

lo
si

ng
 D

at
e)

 

11
. 

Co
m
m
un
ity
 E
ng
ag
em
en
t 

St
ra
te
gy
 - 
 

To
 a
pp
ro
ve
 th
e 
St
ra
te
gy
 

fo
r C
en
tra
l B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
 

Co
un
cil
. 

 

15
 S
ep
te
m
be
r 

20
09
 

 

Po
rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de
r (
Bu
sin
es
s 

Tr
an
sf
or
m
at
io
n)
 

LS
P 
Pa
rtn
er
s 

  

Re
po
rt 

 
Co
m
m
en
ts
 b
y 
21
/0
8/
09
 to
 C
on
ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

Ia
n 
Po
rte
r, 
As
sis
ta
nt
 D
ire
ct
or
 S
er
vic
e 
Po
lic
y,
 

Pa
rtn
er
sh
ip
s 
& 
Pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
 

ia
n.
po
rte
r@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 T
el
: 

01
23
4 
27
60
67
 

 
12
. 

Ce
nt
ra
l B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
 

Ch
ild
re
n 
an
d 
Yo
un
g 

Pe
op
le
's 
Pl
an
 2
00
9 
- 2
01
0 

-  Th
is 
is 
th
e 
fir
st
 C
hi
ld
re
n 

an
d 
Yo
un
g 
Pe
op
le
’s 
Pl
an
.  

Th
er
ea
fte
r i
t w
ill 
be
 

re
fre
sh
ed
 a
nn
ua
lly
. 

  

15
 S
ep
te
m
be
r 

20
09
 

 

Co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n 
ha
s 
al
re
ad
y 
ta
ke
n 

pl
ac
e 
wi
th
 c
hi
ld
re
n 
an
d 
yo
un
g 

pe
op
le
.  
Fu
rth
er
 s
ta
ke
ho
ld
er
 

co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n 
wi
ll t
ak
e 
pl
ac
e 
in
 M
ay
, 

Ju
ne
 a
nd
 J
ul
y 
th
ou
gh
 a
 v
ar
ie
ty
 o
f 

m
ec
ha
ni
sm
s 
su
ch
 a
s 
wo
rk
sh
op
s,
 

in
fo
rm
at
io
n 
pu
bl
ish
ed
 o
n 
ou
r 

we
bs
ite
 a
nd
 m
ee
tin
gs
 w
ith
 k
ey
 

pa
rtn
er
s.
  

 

Re
po
rt 

 
Co
m
m
en
ts
 b
y 
21
/0
8/
09
 to
 C
on
ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

Sy
lvi
a 
G
ib
so
n,
 In
te
rim
 A
ss
ist
an
t D
ire
ct
or
, P
ol
icy
, 

Pl
an
ni
ng
 a
nd
 C
om
m
iss
io
ni
ng
 

sy
lvi
a.
gi
bs
on
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 T
el
: 

08
45
 8
49
 6
09
2 

   

13
. 

Cu
st
om
er
 S
er
vic
es
 

St
ra
te
gy
 - 
 

To
 a
pp
ro
ve
 th
e 
St
ra
te
gy
. 

   

15
 S
ep
te
m
be
r 

20
09
 

 

Po
rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de
r (
Bu
sin
es
s 

Tr
an
sf
or
m
at
io
n)
 

Di
re
ct
or
s 

  

Re
po
rt 

 
Co
m
m
en
ts
 b
y 
21
/0
8/
09
 to
 C
on
ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

Cl
ive
 J
on
es
, A
ss
ist
an
t D
ire
ct
or
 B
us
in
es
s 

Tr
an
sf
or
m
at
io
n 
& 
Cu
st
om
er
 S
er
vic
es
 

cli
ve
.jo
ne
s@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 T
el
: 

01
46
2 
61
11
68
 

 
14
. 

Li
ce
ns
in
g 
Po
lic
y 
an
d 

Fr
am
ew
or
k 
-  

To
 a
pp
ro
ve
 th
e 
Po
lic
y 
an
d 

Fr
am
ew
or
k.
 

   

15
 S
ep
te
m
be
r 

20
09
 

 

Li
ce
ns
in
g 
Tr
ad
e 
 

Po
rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de
r (
Sa
fe
r a
nd
 

St
ro
ng
er
 C
om
m
un
itie
s)
  

Ch
ai
rm
an
 a
nd
 V
ice
-C
ha
irm
an
 o
f 

th
e 
Li
ce
ns
in
g 
Co
m
m
itt
ee
  

Th
re
e 
m
on
th
 p
er
io
d 
co
m
m
en
cin
g 

1 
Ap
ril
 2
00
9,
 m
ee
tin
gs
, p
ub
lic
at
io
n 

on
 w
eb
sit
e 
an
d 
in
 o
th
er
 m
ed
ia
  

 

Re
po
rt 

 
Co
m
m
en
ts
 b
y 
21
/0
8/
09
 to
 C
on
ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

Su
sa
n 
Ch
ild
er
ho
us
e,
 H
ea
d 
of
 P
ub
lic
 P
ro
te
ct
io
n 

(N
or
th
) 

su
sa
n.
ch
ild
er
ho
us
e@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 

Te
l: 
01
46
2 
61
13
94
 

   

Agenda Item 10
Page 7



 Re
f 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo

r K
ey

 D
ec

is
io

n 
by

 
th

e 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

 
(a

nd
 in

te
nd

ed
 d

ec
is

io
n)

 

In
di

ca
tiv

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te

es
 a

nd
 D

at
e 

/ M
et

ho
d 

Do
cu

m
en

ts
 w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

Co
nt

ac
t M

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 O

ffi
ce

r (
M

et
ho

d 
of

 
Co

m
m

en
t a

nd
 C

lo
si

ng
 D

at
e)

 

15
. 

Pr
op
er
ty
 S
er
vic
es
 R
ev
ie
w 
-  

To
 re
po
rt 
on
 th
e 
pr
oc
es
s 

fo
r r
ev
ie
wi
ng
 fu
tu
re
 

de
liv
er
y 
of
 p
ro
pe
rty
 

se
rv
ice
s 
fo
r C
BC
.  

 

15
 S
ep
te
m
be
r 

20
09
 

 

M
an
ag
em
en
t T
ea
m
  

CA
M
G
  

Al
l S
er
vic
e 
Ar
ea
s 
 

St
ak
eh
ol
de
rs
  

 

Re
po
rt 

 
Co
m
m
en
ts
 b
y 
19
/0
8/
09
 to
 C
on
ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

M
ar
k 
Ba
ss
et
t, 
Sp
ec
ia
lis
t A
dv
iso
r -
 P
ro
pe
rty
 

m
ar
k.
ba
ss
et
t@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 T
el
: 

01
23
4 
27
68
89
 / 
07
93
9 
03
81
05
 

  
16
. 

Bu
sin
es
s 
Tr
an
sf
or
m
at
io
n 

St
ra
te
gy
 - 
 

To
 a
pp
ro
ve
 th
e 
St
ra
te
gy
. 

   

13
 O
ct
ob
er
 2
00
9 

 
Po
rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de
r (
Bu
sin
es
s 

Tr
an
sf
or
m
at
io
n)
  

Di
re
ct
or
s 
 

  

Re
po
rt 

 
Co
m
m
en
ts
 b
y 
22
/0
9/
09
 to
 C
on
ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

Cl
ive
 J
on
es
, A
ss
ist
an
t D
ire
ct
or
 B
us
in
es
s 

Tr
an
sf
or
m
at
io
n 
& 
Cu
st
om
er
 S
er
vic
es
 

cli
ve
.jo
ne
s@

ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 T
el
: 

01
46
2 
61
11
68
 

 
17
. 

M
ed
iu
m
 T
er
m
 P
ro
pe
rty
 

St
ra
te
gy
 U
pd
at
e 
-  

To
 re
po
rt 
on
 th
e 
pr
og
re
ss
 

of
 th
e 
im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n 
of
 

th
e 
st
ra
te
gy
.  

 

13
 O
ct
ob
er
 2
00
9 

 
M
an
ag
em
en
t T
ea
m
  

  

Re
po
rt 

 
Co
m
m
en
ts
 b
y 
13
/1
0/
09
 to
 C
on
ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

M
ar
k 
Ba
ss
et
t, 
Sp
ec
ia
lis
t A
dv
iso
r -
 P
ro
pe
rty
 

m
ar
k.
ba
ss
et
t@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 T
el
: 

01
23
4 
27
68
89
 / 
07
93
9 
03
81
05
 

  
18
. 

Pr
op
er
ty
 A
cq
ui
sit
io
ns
 a
nd
 

Di
sp
os
al
s 
M
on
ito
rin
g 
-  

St
an
di
ng
 it
em
 fo
r k
ey
 

de
cis
io
ns
 a
nd
 q
ua
rte
rly
 

ba
sis
 m
on
ito
rin
g 
an
d 

re
po
rti
ng
 o
f a
ll p
ro
pe
rty
 

tra
ns
ac
tio
ns
. 

 

10
 N
ov
em
be
r 2
00
9  

 
Ite
m
s 
wi
ll h
av
e 
be
en
 re
ve
iw
ed
 a
nd
 

as
se
ss
ed
 b
y 
th
e 
CB
C 
Ca
pi
ta
l 

As
se
ts
 M
an
ag
em
en
t G
ro
up
 

(C
AM

G
). 

  

Re
po
rt 

 
Co
m
m
en
ts
 b
y 
14
/1
0/
09
 to
 C
on
ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

M
ar
k 
Ba
ss
et
t, 
Sp
ec
ia
lis
t A
dv
iso
r -
 P
ro
pe
rty
 

m
ar
k.
ba
ss
et
t@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 T
el
: 

01
23
4 
27
68
89
 / 
07
93
9 
03
81
05
 

   

19
. 

Lu
to
n-
Du
ns
ta
bl
e 
G
ui
de
d 

Bu
sw
ay
 - 
 

To
 re
ce
ive
 th
e 
Te
nd
er
 

Re
tu
rn
s 
an
d 

re
co
m
m
en
da
tio
ns
 to
 

pr
og
re
ss
 th
e 
sc
he
m
e.
  

 

8 
De
ce
m
be
r 2
00
9 

 
   

Re
po
rt 

 
Co
m
m
en
ts
 b
y 
10
/1
1/
09
 to
 C
on
ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

Jo
hn
 A
us
tin
, I
nt
er
im
 H
ea
d 
of
 T
ra
ns
po
rt 
St
ra
te
gy
 

jo
hn
.a
us
tin
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 T
el
: 

01
23
4 
22
86
87
 

   

Agenda Item 10
Page 8



 Re
f 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo

r K
ey

 D
ec

is
io

n 
by

 
th

e 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

 
(a

nd
 in

te
nd

ed
 d

ec
is

io
n)

 

In
di

ca
tiv

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te

es
 a

nd
 D

at
e 

/ M
et

ho
d 

Do
cu

m
en

ts
 w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

Co
nt

ac
t M

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 O

ffi
ce

r (
M

et
ho

d 
of

 
Co

m
m

en
t a

nd
 C

lo
si

ng
 D

at
e)

 

20
. 

De
ve
lo
pm
en
t o
f a
 

Un
ifo
rm
ed
 P
re
se
nc
e 
fo
r 

Ce
nt
ra
l B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
 - 
 

To
 c
on
sid
er
 th
e 
op
tio
ns
 

av
ai
la
bl
e 
fo
r C
en
tra
l 

Be
df
or
ds
hi
re
 to
 u
nd
er
ta
ke
 

en
fo
rc
em
en
t o
f a
 ra
ng
e 
of
 

en
vir
on
m
en
ta
l a
nd
 

co
m
m
un
ity
 s
af
et
y 

le
gi
sla
tio
n 
(in
clu
di
ng
 th
e 

En
vir
on
m
en
ta
l P
ro
te
ct
io
n 

Ac
t (
EP
A)
 a
nd
 C
le
an
 

Ne
ig
hb
ou
rh
oo
ds
 a
nd
 

En
vir
on
m
en
t A
ct
 (C
NE
A)
) 

an
d 
ex
pl
or
in
g 
th
e 
ro
le
 th
at
 

a 
un
ifo
rm
ed
 te
am
 h
as
 in
 

th
at
 re
sp
ec
t. 

 

12
 J
an
ua
ry
 2
01
0 

 
Re
le
va
nt
 P
or
tfo
lio
 H
ol
de
rs
  

  

Re
po
rt 

 
Co
m
m
en
ts
 b
y 
10
/1
2/
09
 to
 C
on
ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

Je
an
et
te
 K
ey
te
, C
om
m
un
ity
 S
af
et
y 
M
an
ag
er
 

je
an
et
te
.k
ey
te
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 T
el
: 

08
45
 8
49
 6
25
2 

   

21
. 

CC
TV
 S
er
vic
e 
O
pt
io
ns
 - 
 

To
 c
on
sid
er
 o
pt
io
ns
 

av
ai
la
bl
e 
to
 m
ov
e 
to
 a
 

co
m
m
on
 a
pp
ro
ac
h 
to
 th
e 

pr
ov
isi
on
 o
f a
 C
CT
V 

se
rv
ice
 w
ith
in
 C
en
tra
l 

Be
df
or
ds
hi
re
. 

 

9 
Fe
br
ua
ry
 2
01
0 

 
Po
rtf
ol
io
 H
ol
de
r (
Sa
fe
r a
nd
 

St
ro
ng
er
 C
om
m
un
itie
s)
  

Ke
y 
St
ak
eh
ol
de
rs
  

  

Re
po
rt 

 
Co
m
m
en
ts
 b
y 
15
/0
1/
10
 to
 C
on
ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

Je
an
et
te
 K
ey
te
, C
om
m
un
ity
 S
af
et
y 
M
an
ag
er
 

je
an
et
te
.k
ey
te
@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 T
el
: 

08
45
 8
49
 6
25
2 

   

Agenda Item 10
Page 9



 Re
f 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo

r K
ey

 D
ec

is
io

n 
by

 
th

e 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

 
(a

nd
 in

te
nd

ed
 d

ec
is

io
n)

 

In
di

ca
tiv

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te

es
 a

nd
 D

at
e 

/ M
et

ho
d 

Do
cu

m
en

ts
 w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

Co
nt

ac
t M

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 O

ffi
ce

r (
M

et
ho

d 
of

 
Co

m
m

en
t a

nd
 C

lo
si

ng
 D

at
e)

 

22
. 

Pr
op
er
ty
 A
cq
ui
sit
io
ns
 a
nd
 

Di
sp
os
al
s 
M
on
ito
rin
g 
-  

St
an
di
ng
 it
em
 fo
r k
ey
 

de
cis
io
ns
 a
nd
 q
ua
rte
rly
 

ba
sis
 m
on
ito
rin
g 
an
d 

re
po
rti
ng
 o
f a
ll p
ro
pe
rty
 

tra
ns
ac
tio
ns
.  

  

9 
Fe
br
ua
ry
 2
01
0 

 
Ite
m
s 
wi
ll h
av
e 
be
en
 re
vie
we
d 
an
d 

as
se
ss
ed
 b
y 
th
e 
CB
C 
Ca
pi
ta
l 

As
se
ts
 M
an
ag
em
en
t G
ro
up
 

(C
AM

G
)  

  

Re
po
rt 

 
Co
m
m
en
ts
 b
y 
13
/0
1/
10
 to
 C
on
ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce
r: 

M
ar
k 
Ba
ss
et
t, 
Sp
ec
ia
lis
t A
dv
iso
r -
 P
ro
pe
rty
 

m
ar
k.
ba
ss
et
t@
ce
nt
ra
lb
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
.g
ov
.u
k 
 T
el
: 

01
23
4 
27
68
89
 / 
07
93
9 
03
81
05
 

   

  Po
st

al
 a

dd
re

ss
 fo

r C
on

ta
ct

 O
ffi

ce
rs

:  
Ce

nt
ra

l B
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

 C
ou

nc
il,

 P
rio

ry
 H

ou
se

, M
on

ks
 W

al
k,

 C
hi

ck
sa

nd
s,

 S
he

ffo
rd

  S
G

17
 5

TQ
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 10
Page 10



 

Central Bedfordshire Council  
Forward Plan of Decisions on Key Issues 

 
The following table sets out the dates on which the Central Bedfordshire Council Forward Plan will 
be published in 2009/10: 
 

 Date of Publication Period of Plan 
 

 08.05.09 1 June 2009 – 31 May 2010 
 

 15.06.09 1 July 2009 – 30 June 2010 
 

 15.07.09 1  August 2009 – 31 July 2010  
 

 13.08.09 1 September 2009 – 31 August 2010 
 

 10.09.09 1 October 2009 – 30 September 2010 
 

 08.10.09 1 November  2009 –  31 October 2010 
 

 05.11.09 1 December 2009 – 30 November 2010 
 

 03.12.09 
 

1 January – 31 December 2010 
 

 07.01.10 1 February 2010 – 31 January 2011 
 

 04.02.10 1 March 2010 – 28 February 2011 
 

 04.03.10 1 April 2010 – 31 March 2011 
 

 31.03.10 1 May 2010 – 30 April 2011 
  

 

Agenda Item 10
Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	10 Forward Plan

